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Edwin Peacock For Congress
1115 East Morehead Street
Charlotte NC 28204-2857

April 29, 2013

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Subject:  Edwin Peacock for Congress Committee  -- ID # C00514877
    FEC Request for Additional Information--- Dated April 23, 2013

Dear FEC Representative:

Edwin Peacock for Congress committee is writing to answer your request for information of April 23, 2013 about an error
we made in filing an FEC report.

I loaned the campaign money from my personal home equity line of credit. The funds were deposited into the campaign
checking account to be used if needed.  At the conclusion of the campaign, after all bills were paid in full, the
remaining money was taken out of the campaign account and repaid to me.  Subsequently, I wrote to the campaign
committee
to formally forgive the "debt" that was owed to me by the campaign.

All monies were handled properly.

The need for the amendment arose because our reports did not accurately reflect the repayment to me and because our
amendment was not made until a later reporting deadline.

We were a new, volunteer committee, preparing FEC reports for the first time, and we found the FEC reporting software to
be difficult to use. It was not until later that we were able to get our report to reflect the correct balances. Our FEC
analyst, Chris Jones, has been very helpful and indispensable.

We have paid all bills, ceased receiving contributions, closed out the campaign checking account and corrected all FEC
reports.

We request your permission to terminate Edwin Peacock for Congress and eliminate the need for all future reporting.

Thank you for your favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

Edwin B. Peacock III

04/29/2013 14 : 58Image# 13940622480

PAGE 1 / 1


